MOUNTAINS RECREATION & CONSERVATION AUTHORITY
Los Angeles River Center & Gardens

570 West Avenue Twenty-five, Suite 100

LOos Angeles, California 90065

Phone (323) 221-9944 Fax (323) 221-9934

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Governing Bo
FROM: / h T. Edmiston, FAICP, Hon. ASLA, Executive Officer
DATE: ly 2, 2014

SUBJECT: Agenda Item VI(f): Consideration of resolution authorizing renewal of
professional legal services contract with Joe Caves and Associates.

Staff Recommendation: That the Mountains Recreation and Conservation Authority
(MRCA) authorize the renewal of the professional legal services contract with Joe
Caves and Associates.

Leqislative Authority: Section 6500 et seq. of the Government Code

Background: Joseph Caves and Associates have been under contract with the
MRCA to provide legal services related to mission critical MRCA priorities. The
base contract is currently $17,000 per month. The contract term will be extended
by one year. This extension will be retroactive to July 1, 2014.
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